Celine Fong (LKKAuto)

From: Cheng Hoe Motor Pte Ltd (AMK) <chmamk@singnet.com.sg>
Sent: Friday, 29 January 2021 4:48 PM

To: Admin-D (LKKAuto); Cheng Hoe Motor Pte Ltd (Yishun-June)
Cc: assignments

Subject: Re: Survey Vehicle

Hi Summer,

Yes. Close file please.
Thank you.

Rgds

Dorlyn Li

Cheng Hoe Motor Pte Ltd (AMK)
Tel : 64812001

On Fri Jan 29 2021 16:44:20 GMT+0800 (Singapore Standard Time) Admin-D (LKKAuto) <admin-
d@lkkauto.com> wrote:
—————————— Original Message ----------

Dear Dorlyn,

For (1) close case mean withdraw claim from owner.

Note: We are on work from home arrangement. All correspondence should be made via
email. Submission of claim related documents will be in softcopy. Any inconvenience caused is
much regretted.

Best Regards,

Summer Lee | Admin

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

Phone: 6741-8434 | email: assignments@lkkauto.com | fax: 6256-4315 Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial
Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | S(408933)

From: Cheng Hoe Motor Pte Ltd (AMK) <chmamk@singnet.com.sg>
Sent: Friday, 29 January 2021 4:38 PM



To: Admin-D (LKKAuto) <admin-d@lkkauto.com>; Cheng Hoe Motor Pte Ltd (Yishun-June)
<chmotor@singnet.com.sg>; chengmotor27@yahoo.com <chengmotor27@yahoo.com>
Cc: assignments <assignments@lkkauto.com>

Subject: Re: Survey Vehicle

Hi Summer,

Please close case for (1) & my side will arrange for survey on next week for (2).
For (3) & (4), please wait for YS to reply back.

Thank you.

Rgds

Dorlyn Li

Cheng HOe Motor Pte Ltd (AMK)
Tel: 64812001

On FriJan 29 2021 16:19:24 GMT+0800 (Singapore Standard Time) Admin-D
(LKKAuto) <admin-d@Ikkauto.com> wrote:
—————————— Original Message ----------

Dear June / Dorlyn,

Kindly assist to check the below vehicle still need to claim.

SMT 1591U DOA : 17/05/2020
SLB 4590 DOA : 09/12/2020
SKW 3226U DOA : 28/09/2020
SGL 2922E DOA : 24/07/2020

PwwnNPE

Note: We are on work from home arrangement. All correspondence should be
made via email. Submission of claim related documents will be in softcopy. Any
inconvenience caused is much regretted.

Best Regards,

Summer Lee | Admin

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

Phone: 6741-8434 | email: assignments@Ikkauto.com | fax: 6256-4315 Blk 51, Paya
Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | S(408933)






